IN THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT

FOR THE EASTERN DISTRICT OF PENNSYLVANIA

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA : CRIMINAL NUMBER:
V. : DATE FILED:
JAMIE LYNNE COMBS : VIOLATIONS:

49 U.S.C. § 46504 (interference with
flight crew members and attendants -1

count)

21 U.S.C. § 844(a) (possession of a
controlled substance — 1 count)
Notice of Forfeiture

INDICTMENT

COUNT ONE
THE GRAND JURY CHARGES THAT:
On or about March 18, 2016, in the special aircraft jurisdiction of the United
States, namely on board United Airlines Flight Number 384, traveling from San Francisco to
Philadelphia, in the Eastern District of Pennsylvania and elsewhere, defendant
JAMIE LYNN COMBS
assaulted and intimidated United Airline flights attendants, including E.G.K.; N.O.; and O.S.,
and interfered with the performance and duties of the flight attendants and lessened the ability of
the flight attendants and flight crew members to perform those duties.

In violation of Title 49, United States Code, Section 46504.



COUNT TWO

THE GRAND JURY FURTHER CHARGES THAT:
On or about March 18, 2016, in the Eastern District of Pennsylvania, defendant
JAMIE LYNN COMBS

knowingly and intentionally possessed marijuana, a Schedule I controlled substance.

In violation of Title 21, United States Code, Section 844(a).



NOTICE OF FORFEITURE

THE GRAND JURY FURTHER CHARGES THAT:

As a result of the violation of Title 21, United States Code, Section 844(a), set
forth in this indictment, defendant

JAMIE LYNN COMBS

shall forfeit to the United States of America the marijuana that she possessed, on or about March
18, 2016, while aboard United Airline Flight Number 384, traveling from San Francisco,
California to Philadelphia, Pennsylvania, that was seized from the defendant during a search
incident to a lawful arrest at the Philadelphia International Airport.

All pursuant to Title 21, United States Code, Section 853.

GRAND JURY FOREPERSON

ZANE DAVID MEMEGER
UNITED STATES ATTORNEY



